23 March 2011

To Chairman Gary Gensler:

The ongoing record climb of oil/fuel prices in our country is haying an’extremely detrimental financial
effect on every person, business, and commodity in the Commonwealth of Massachusetts and in the nation.
These serious fuel costs are being passed onto American ditize ouse ' elds cities, towns, and businesses.

%

According to Northbridge Town Manager Theodore’ B{ Kozak, “Wlth the rising cost, the towns and
cities in Massachusetts, as well as those in every other state in our country, are straining to maintain their basic
highway, water, sewer, police, and fire departments. This also impacts the maintenance of ambulance service,
busing for children, and the upkeep of schools.”

Gas stations and heating oil distributors, food processors and distributors, clothing manufacturers and
retailers, are all experiencing dramatic increases in energy costs. All types of transportation, air travel,
passenger trains, trucking for food and commerce, not to forget household energy bills, are being affected by
this crisis.

I am asking all American citizens to help by either calling, writing, emailing or faxing your United
States Senators, Representatives in Congress, and the Commodity Futures Trading Commission. Addresses

below:
Senator John Kerry Congressman Edward Markey GQ M M ENT
218 Russell Bldg. Second Floor 2108 Rayburn House office Bldg
Washington, DC 20510 Washington, DC 20515
Tel: (202) 224-2742 Tel: (202) 225-2836 g
Fax: (202)228-4221 : http://markey.house.gov/ ]

http://www kerry.senate.gov/

Senator Scott Brown Chairman Gary Gensler

317 Russell Senate Office Bldg. Commodity Futures Tradmg Commlss1on e M
Washington, DC 20510 - ’ - (CFTC) ’ =
Tel: (202) 224-4543 : ‘Three Lafayette Centie - - : C e
Fax: (202) 228-2646 1155 21* Street NW
http://www.scottbrown.senate.gov/ - - ‘Washington, DC 20581 "
‘ ' Tel: (202) 418-5050
Congressman Richard E. Neal Fax; (202) 418-5533
2208 Rayburn House Office Bldg http://www .cftc.gov/contact/index.htm
Washington, DC 20515 http://www .cftc.gov/about commissioners/garygensler/index.htm

Tel: (202) 225-5601
Fax: (202) 225-8112
http://www.house.gov/neal/

It is imperative that Congress makes certain that all efforts are being made through the Commodity
Futures Trading Commission to protect the American people from market manipulation during this period of
record prices for groceries, energy, and everything bought at st01 ¢s for daily living.

In Deuteronomy 6:18 we are enjoined to “Do what i 1s r1ght and good in the Lord’s sight so that it may
go well with you. Further in verse 25 we are assured tha ...if we are careful to obey this law,...that will be
our r1ghteousness ' ‘ L '
God bless us all in this endeavor,
Geor A. Warren
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The worst
part

ome days I absolutely love my
ob.

The creativity, the Interactions

with the public, meeting new peo-
ple, listening to interesting stories and
putting out a newspaper worth reading (at
least in my humble opinion...).

Then some days, I really hate my job.

1 felt like this over the weekend as I
learned that a young Dudley boy, Mark
DiBona, 4, had fallen off
an escalator at the
Auburn Mall and later
died from his injuries
inatragic incldent.

Storles like this are
ths worst part of the
0

Tdon't know the fami-

" ly of the boy, and I

T%E MixoR know more press s the
ETAILS | Jast thing they want
ADAM right now In this time
MINOR of loss, but unfortu-

nately, sometimes the
nature of the job means
addressing subjects that are hard to talk
about. Certainly, this falls under that cate-
gory It's tough to see a story like this in the
pages of a newspaper — btit news, no mat-
ter how tragic — s news,

This doesn’t mean we are calloused or
cynical, Yes, we do deal with a lot of dark
subject matter on a dally basis. But we
pride ourselves in the fact that we are
exactly the opposite of calloused or cynl-
cal. Hearing about the tragic death of a
child, especially for a man like me, who
works with kids, it strikes a chord deep In
my heart, as well as the hearts of my staff.

So, instead of using this space to
expound on the nature of hard news and
media sensitivity I'm going to simply say
that from all of us here at Stonebridge
Press and the Auburn News, our condo-
lences go out to the DiBona family during
this time,

‘We hope that through the darkness you
are facing, you will find hope. If you are
reading this, know that we are all thinking
about you.

Adam Minor may be reached at 508-969-
4130, or by eamatl at aminor@stonebridge-
press.com.

LETTERS

Extral Extral Read All About itl

We think you're important enough
to tell all our readers 1o turn o the
Opinlon ‘pages “and read “your
Letters to the Editor,

But first, you have to write usl

Malt your letters to the Blackstone
Valley - Tribune, -P.O. ‘Box .90,
Southbridge, MA Z
01550,

Or ‘e-mall ‘your
fetters 10 the edl- {1
tor at
aminor@stone-
bridgepress.com. |

You'll ‘need to
provide your
name . and place ;
of " restdence,
along - with a
phone number,
so we can verify
the letter s
yours,

We don't have a set limit, but if
you keep it around 600 words or so,
you're golng to have a better chance
at seeing all your words in print.

If you want to write a bit longer
about a particular issue, maybe a
guest Your Turn column is your cur
of tea. If you do that, try to keep it
between 700-800 words,

Remember, libelous remarks
andfor personal attacks are a no-no
and could lead to your letter not
baing published.

So, what are you waiting for?
Start writing!

Opinion and commentary from the Blackstone Valley and beyond

LETTERS TO THE EDITOR

Thoughts on debt and Social Security

To the Editor:

The purpose of NASA is now clear.

Obama needs NASA to explore and find
additional planets from which he can bor-
row money to pay to his voting base; includ-
ing unions, banks, government employees,
businesses that are “too big to fail”, post-
American Jeftists, and the many millions of
people on the dole of the federal povern:
ment.

To win these votes, Obama’s new budget
plan calls for adding so much new debt, that
paying it down would take an amount of tax
money equal to the combined annual GDP
of Haly, Brazil, Canada, Russia, and India.
Along the way, we would need the remain-
ing money of all smaller countries to meet
our Interest payments on the debt we
already have. So where do we go for money
then? I estimate that Obama only needs four
more planets with the annual GDP of Earth,
Assuming it will take a couple years to find
that money and bring it to Earth, the next
president (after Obama) will be able to con-
tinue to grow the US Federal debt at the
same pace a3 Obama up until 2020, when it
will be the time to find 16 more planets to
feed our new geometric expansion of debt
‘which will be known as Obamanomics.

Back to Earth,

Sustainability 1s usually a very important
principls for liberals, but sustainability has
utterly escaped them now, The federal
spending projected in Obama’s recent budg-
et puts us on a path to accumulate $8 trillion
more of debt In the next five years or so,
With hilarlous unflinching certitude,
Obama looks straight at the camera lens
and calls this giant explosion of debt, “fls-
cal responsibility”, Nothing could be fur-
ther from the truth, but hls voters and sup-
porters don't care. They applaud him as
though he {s not lying right to their faces, or
as though the new debt is somehow justifled
by the relatively small costs of the two wars
started by George Bush, Like the lazy social-
ists of Greece, Obama's voting base doesn't
care whom they rip money from — they Just
want checks to arrive In their mattbox, no
matter where it comes from, If money keeps
coming, they won't need to go out into the
streets, smash things, and injure people.
Obama, his budget, his voters, and their
entitlement payments are completely

“unsustainable,” and they behave as though
avoidance and denial will make all of this
go away. It won't,

On a related topic, and with all due
respect to loved friends and family who
receive Social Security payments — we can-
not escape a national oblivion of indebted-
ness without melting down the golden Ponzi
Scheme created in the image of FDR. Soclal
Securlty Is the Iargest chunk of the 60 per-
cent of the budget that s called
“Entitlement Spending”, Nothing else 1s
close to it. Like almost every federal pro-
gram, “Soclal Security” has accomplished
the oppostte of its title for many people. For
people below 50, there is nothing soclal and
nothing secure about it. For people of my
age, it should be remamed “Compulsory
Insecurlty”, For the very young who are
scheduled to attempt the support of the
Baby-Boomer generation, it should be
renamed “Cross-Generational Government-
Assisted Cannibalism”, May those days
never come,

1 truly hope that I will never recelve a sin-
gle dollar of the money I have pald into
“Soctal Securlty” as a result of Social
Security befng abruptly dismantled in this
decade. I would be happy in knowing that
there won't be another generation who will
be systematically robbed in order to pay my
generation, There won't be a struggling
young family who must forfeit a vacation or
choose a less expensive house that is located
1n a bad school system because my genera-
tion has laid claim to the amount of money
that would have covered the gap. There

Out of place
at a carnival
parade

could hear the sharp sound of whips hit-
ting the pavement even before I'd untan-
gled my feet from the cobblestones that

%nl%d the streets of the Slovenlan town of
tuj,

A large crowd had gath-
ered on both sides of the
long, narrow road that
wrapped around the out-
skirts of the town, and the
surge of people seemed to
move backwards in a wave
i as the first whip hit the
ground.

For atmoment, the parade

had stopped.
KRISTAL d;\esse(} in . glraigitional
Slovenian clothing —
KIEAR  embroidered vests, dark
seresvsssase pants, and peasant hi:s —
KRIS REARDON  were flicking thelr wrists to
show off traditional leather

whips, Their movements
seemed offhanded, but their choreography
must have been carefully choreographed.
Their whips never came close to touching
anyone in the crowd as they made impressive
swoops through the a

In a moment, after we reached the edge of
the crowd, the men marched forward, and the

traditional — o Carnival —

won't be parents on an economic
that will be forced to place their child into a
daycare center, and take on double incomes
Just because several million of us expect a
check to appear In our mallboxes each
month. Maybe this 13 too easy to claim now
when my kitchen is full, but I think T would
rather starve to death than expect my gov-
ernment to extract my livelihood from the
next generation of parents, children, grand-
children, and others, It defeats the entire
purpose of creating a next generation,

Jivt LADINE
WHITINSVILLE

Don’t let litter trash the region’s natural beauty

To the Editor,

Saturday, March 12th was a lovely intro-
duction to spring. The sun shone, sap ran
from maple trees along the Blackstone River
at River Bend Farm. Families enjoyed
learning about maple sugaring from volun-
teers and numerous park rangers answered
questions and directed activities.

Others walked the tow path, as1did.

The Blackstone River and Canal Heritage
State Park is a “carry-in, carry-out,” area
with no trash receptacles available and no
personnel to pick-up after thoughtless
patrons,
It was a shame to see this treasure of

quiet beauty “trashed” with litter along the
sides of the trail — coffee cups, plastic tops,
drinking bottles/straws, a variety of paper.

Ifilled both hands and vowed to return on
Sunday, better equipped, to remove more, If
you ses trash, remove 1t. The rangers will
appreciate your effort, and your next park
experience will be more enjoyable knowing
you made a difference.

Please, don’t leave to others what you can
do. It takes only a moment to make life bet-
ter everywhere, not just at River Bend.

JANE E. KEEGAN
UXBRIDGE

Action over rising fuel costs <~

To the Editor,

The ongoing record climb of oil/fuel
prices in our country is having an extreme-
ly detrimental financial effect on every per-
son. husiness, and commodity in the

Washington, DC 20515, Tel: (202) 225-2836,
htip://markeyhouse.gov/.

Senator Scott Brown: 317 Russell Senate
Office Building, Washington, DC 20510, Tel:
(202) 2244543, Fax: (202) 228-2646,
ht(p 1/ /www.scottbrown.senate.gov/,

Gensler: Oommodity

an
the nation. These serlous fuel costs are
being passed onto American citizens in
households, citles, towns, and businesses.
According to Northbrldge Town Manager
Theodore D. Kozak, “With the rising cost,
the towns and clties in Massachusetis, as
well as those in every other state in our
country, are siraining to maintain their
basic highway, water, sewer, police, and fire
departments. This also impacts the malnte-
nance of ambulance service, busing for chil-
dren, and the upkeep of schools,”

Gas stations and heating oll dlstributors,
food processors and distributors, clothing
manufacturers and retailers are all experl:
encing dramatic increases In energy costs.
All types of transportation — air travel,
passenger trains, trucking for food and com-
merce — not to forget household energy
bills, are being affected by this cr!

Iam asking all American clnzens to heip
by either calitng, writing, emailing or fax-
ing your United States Senators,
Representatives in Congress, and the
Commodity Futures Trading Commission.
Addresses below: Senator John Kerry: 218
Russell Building, second floor, Washington,
DC 20510, Tel: (202) 224-2742, Fax: (202) 226
4221 http://wwwkerrysenate.gov/,

Congressman Edward Markey: 2108
Rayburn  House Office  Bullding,

Futures Trading Commission (CFTC), 3
Lafayette Center, 1155 21st Street NW,
Washington, DC 20581, Tel: (202) 418-5050,

Fax: 418-5533,
hitp://www.cfte.gov/contact/index.htm,
http://www.cfte.gov/about  commission-
ers/garygensler/index.htm,
Congressman Richard E Neal: 2208

Bullding,
Washington DC 20515 Tel (202) 225-5601,
Fax: (202) 2258112,

http://wwwhouse.gov/neal/,

It is tmperative that Congress makes cer-
tain that all efforts are being made through
the  Commodity tures  Trading
Commisston to protect the American people
from market manipulation during this perl-
od of record prices for groceries, energy,
and everything bought at stores for daily
living.

In Deuteronomy 6:18 we are enjol.ned to,
“Do what is right and good in the Lord's
sight so that it may go well with you.”
Further in verse 25 we are assured that “...if
we are careful to obey this law ... that will
e our rightecusness.”

God bless us all in this endeavor,

parade continued,

‘Musicians playing folk muslc on accordions
passed by, as did marching bands from neigh-
boring towns in Slovenia and nearby coun-
tries, including Bulgaria, Serbia, Hungary,
Austriaand Croatia.

Soms groups were dressed in elaborate cos-
tumes — one homemade float featured more
than a dozen adults and children dressed as
giant squirrels. Another long float represent-
ed the Kulpa River, which runs_along
Slovenia’s border with Croatia, Poking
through person-sized holes in a long band of
biue fabric and paper at walst level, some of
the participants were dressed as ducks, others
as fish poking their heads up, and still others
as kayakers paddling along,

While neither Ptuj nor the crowd gathered
could rival the size of an American Mardi
Gras in New Orleans, the gathering was quite
large for Slovenla’s standards. Each year it is
estimated that around 70,000 people gather on
the Sunday before Ash Wednesday, known as
Shrove Sunday, to watch parades across
Slovenia, with 9,000 or so peopls participating
in them. For a country of roughly 2 million
inhabitants, that’s a slgnificant number,

The most significant portion of the parade
included the most traditonal elements: close
to 1,000 kurents, who look like bears with
horns. While unmarrled men traditionally
played the role of kurents, nowadays married
men, women, and even children can don pelts
of sheep skin, covering their whole bodies,
only their eyes peeking out through a wooden
mask, With horns on their heads and bright
red socks, they also carry several heavy cow-
bells on a rope or leather belt around their

walsts,

The kurents jumped and shimmied down
the streets of Ptuj as 1 looked on, letting their
bells clang loudly in hopes of scaring away
winter.

Al of a sudden, right out of the crowd, a
large kurent approached me, Reaching out his
hand, I wasn't sure what he wanted. I wanted
to sink into the ground or run away, never
being one to eagerly answer the call: “Can we
get a volunteer from the audlence?” But t.he
cobblestones were, well, hard as rocks, as the
saying goes, and I was blocked up against a
wall. There was no escape, and the kurent
kept getting closer, until he was jumping
ari?und me in circles as the crowd laughed
Wi 3
Only later did X learn that kurents approach
unmarried women, who traditionally give the
kurent a handkerchief to avoid my embar-

sing fate.

Next in line after the kurents was a group of
young men dressed in traditional peasant
clothing, running out into the crowd trying to
kiss girls or earn kisses themselves, adding
one more set of lipstick stained kisses to their
faces. Traditionally, the single men who were
on the market for a wife would parade around
at the carnival, so that young women could
identify potential mates for the coming year’s
weddings.

Carnival consists of 10 or more days of
parades and masquerade partles all around
the country. It's not uncommon for children
and adults atike to prepare as many as three
different costumes for the celebration, which
13 aless commercial and more intense version
of Halloween: children often go door to door
asking for a mandarin or small change, recit-
ing a phrase at the door that kind of resem-
bles the concept of “trick or treat!” when

translated.

This year, Ptuj was celebrating the 50th
anniversary of its modern carnival, It was
elected to the European Federation of
Carnival Citles in 1991, and it will serve as a
European Capital of Culture in 2012,
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 July 16,2008
i

The Honorable Walter Lukken 27—
Acting Chairman

Commodity Futures Trading Commission
Three Lafayette Centre

1155 21% Street NW

Washington, DC 20581

Dear Mr. Lukken:

It is imperative that Congress makes an effort to bring the Commodity Futures
Trading Commission to protect the American people from the market manipulation at this
time of record prices of oil/fuel in our nation.

We the undersigned protest the out of control high costs of oil/fuel, natural gas,
electricity, clothing and food prices. We need your help to take action now rather than
September 15, 2008. Enclosed are the signed “Citizens Petition”.

Sincerely,

George A. Warren
293 Linwood Ave.
Whitinsville, MA 01588

Encl.

cc:  Senator Edward Kennedy «—
Senator John Kerry <~
Representative Richard Neal ¢~
Representative Edward Markey ¢~
Representative George Peterson ¢~
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CITIZEN’S PETITION

OUT OF CONTROL OIL INCREASES, THAT EFFECT EVERYONE —

\J(/L\/ /6, O\Od/g

We the undersigned protest against the unreasonably high costs of
ever rising gas, electricity, petrol and food prices.

We need Walter Lukken (Acting Chairman of the Commodity Futures
Trading Commission) to take action now, rather than September 15, 2008
to answer to the U.S. Congressional Committee.

“Why is CFTC not protecting the American people from market
manipulation during a time of record prices at the pumps? Also, its effect of
out of controf oil / fuel Commodity is hurting every person and business in
Massachusetts and in our nation.”

This Citizens Petition will be forwarded to: United States
Representative (Massachusetts), Richard E. Neal, U.S. Congressional,
2208 Rayburn House Office Building, Washington, DC 20515 by July 31,
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